GUAM BOARD OF BARBERING AND COSMETOLOGY
Department of Public Health and Social Services
Health Professional Licensing/EMS

VIRTUAL BOARD MEETING
Monday, February 1, 2021, 9:00 AM
Virtual Board Meeting Site:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/433060461

MINUTES
MEMBERS PRESENT: OTHERS PRESENT:
Jenneth Quimbao, Chair Robert Weinberg, Legal Counsel
0 Marcy Tiong, Vice-Chair Zennia Pecina, Administrator
Ashley Taitano, Treasurer Natasha, Senator T. Terlaje Office
Joseph Blas, Member Nicole Romero, HPLO
Raymond Santos, Member Deborah Borja, HPLO
Laurie Tumaneng, Public Member Zakhary Zacarias

Loren Abrahamsen
Francine Taman

NXXXXXKXKDODOO

Eddy Reyes, FLAME TREE Freedom Center
Chantay Benitez, FLAME TREE Freedom Center

TOPIC DECISION(S) / ACTION(S) MADE RESPONSIBLE | REPORTING STATUS
PARTY TIMEFRAME

l. CALLTO Called to order at 9:07 Chair 9:07 Called to Order
ORDER

1. | ROLL CALL See attendees listed above Chair 9:07 Noted

I11. | PROOF OF A. OAG GBBC 9:07 Confirmed
PUBLICATION B. DOA

IV. | REVIEW AND Agenda approved. GBBC 9:10 Approved
APPROVAL OF | Motion: A. Taitano, 2" J. Blas.
AGENDA

V. | REVIEW AND August 3, 2020 GBBC 9:11 Approved with
APPROVAL OF | - Approved with the following amendments: Amendments
MINUTES - Corrected typographical errors

Guam Board of Barber & Cosmetology
Virtual - Regular Board Meeting
MINUTES — February 1, 2021

Page 1



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/433060461

TOPIC

DECISION(S) / ACTION(S) MADE

REPORTING STATUS

TIMEFRAME

RESPONSIBLE
PARTY

- Changed spelling “barber” to “barbicide” criteria certification; topic:
Other, column 8, under D and E
- Changed to change spelling “aesthetics” to “esthetics”; topic: Other,
column 8, under A
Motion: A. Taitano; 2™ L. Tumaneng

VI.

HPLO REPORT

- Noted, nothing to report.

HPLO 9:17 Noted

Vi

OLD BUSINESS

- Noted, discussion about Board consideration of Loren Abrahamsen and
Zhakary Zacarias inquiries of working during PCOR?Z; this discussion
requires a closed meeting for the vote.

- Noted, Loren makes an inquiry for regulations on facials, and when this
will be allowed. Chair advises that no one should be practicing this at the
moment

- Noted, Francine Taman inquiries about renewing license. Chair advises to
call HPLO Nicole Romero

GBBC 9:18 Noted

Vi

NEW BUSINESS

A. Application for Examination

1. Espaldon, Victoria E.
Motion: A. Taitano; 2": J. Blas

GBBC 10:05 Approved

2. Austria, Chrismalie Y.
Motion: A. Taitano:; 2": J. Blas

GBBC 10:05 Approved

3. Doan, Ha Thi- Minh
Motion: A. Taitano; 2": J. Blas

GBBC 10:05 Approved

B. Application for Apprentice

1. Espaldon, Victoria E.

- Noted, images sent that showed her working in a salon without an
apprentice license. Chair advises to ask Asst AG Weinberg to send a
cease and desist letter

- Noted, email with attachment of cease and desist letter sent on
01/22/21

- Noted, A. Taitano inquired about disciplinary action to be taken.
Chair advises HPLO, Nicole to send inquiry to Asst AG Weinberg to
find any rules and regulations that guides disciplinary actions

Motion: A. Taitano:; 2": J. Blas

GBBC 9:39 Pending Further

Review

2. Austria, Chrismalie Y.
Motion: A. Taitano; 2": J. Blas

GBBC 10:05 Approved

Guam Board of Barber & Cosmetology
Virtual - Regular Board Meeting
MINUTES — February 1, 2021

Page 2




TOPIC

DECISION(S) / ACTION(S) MADE

RESPONSIBLE
PARTY

REPORTING
TIMEFRAME

STATUS

3. Doan, Ha Thi- Minh
Motion: A. Taitano; 2": J. Blas

GBBC

10:05

Approved

C. Application for Re-Examination

1. Nguyen, Anh Pham
Motion: A. Taitano: 2": J. Blas

2. Ballete, Lorenzo E.
Motion: A. Taitano: 2": J. Blas

3. Antiquena, Emilia C.
Motion: A. Taitano; 2": J. Blas

4. Rosario, Mercedes M.
Motion: A. Taitano; 2": J. Blas

5. Moreno, Noel A.
Motion: A. Taitano; 2": J. Blas

6. Mondina, Kelly
Motion: A. Taitano; 2": J. Blas

GBBC

10:05

Approved

10:05

Approved

10:05

Approved

10:05

Approved

10:05

Approved

10:05

Approved

OTHER
BUSINESS

A. NIC Exam
- Noted, GBBC needs to find a location or classroom availability. A.
Taitano shares that UOG and GCC is currently doing face-to-face
classes and virtual now
- Noted, GBBC also waiting for plan of secure administration of NIC to
protect the exam and the individuals taking the exam; possibly online
or in classroom

GBBC

10:07

Noted

B. Apprentice License Extension
- Noted, A. Taitano proposed to extend 6 months with a start date of when
they go back to work. Chair agreed and advised it should only be the
applicants that were approved prior to the pandemic, but were unable
to take the exam due to the pandemic. Those who have taken the exam
more than twice and failed will not be granted the extension.
Motion: A. Taitano; 2"’: R. Santos

GBBC

10:20

Noted

C. Rules and Regulations
- Noted, Chair will send an email on work study and invite the V-Chair as
part of the committee. GBBC needs to vote at the next meeting. Asst
AG Weinberg review is required.

GBBC

10:25

Noted

Guam Board of Barber & Cosmetology
Virtual - Regular Board Meeting
MINUTES — February 1, 2021

Page 3




TOPIC DECISION(S) / ACTION(S) MADE RESPONSIBLE | REPORTING STATUS
PARTY TIMEFRAME
- Noted, GBBC discussed consideration of Loren Abrahamsen inquiries of 10:52 Noted
working during PCOR2. Guidance needs to be updated on what kind

of apprentices are authorized to work.

- Noted, A. Taitano motion to approve those holding an apprentice permit Approved
to be permitted to go back to work, pending new guidelines about

which apprentices are allowed to work to include guidance on facials
and waxing services

- Motion: A. Taitano; 2": L. Tumaneng
Noted that the Chair will seek clarificiation from the Asst AG

Weinberg regarding the public’s attendance during GBBC Agenda Hoted
X. | ANNOUNCEMENT | Next me:ett?nmgsis scheduled for March 1, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. Chair 10:27 Noted
XI. | ADJOURNMENT Adjourned at 10:59 a.m. GBBC 10:59 Adjourned
Motion: A. Taitano:; 2": J. Blas
Reviewed by:

Approved by:
Secretary / Date

Chairperson / Date
Minutes by: Chantay Benitez, FLAME TREE Freedom Center, Inc.

Guam Board of Barber & Cosmetology
Virtual - Regular Board Meeting
MINUTES — February 1, 2021

Page 4




